
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF HEARING 

January 18, 2018 
10:00 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 
 
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade 
 
FROM: Rod Blum, Chairman 
 
DATE: Thursday, January 11, 2018 
 
 
The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade will meet 
for a hearing titled, “Engaging Energy: Small Business Resources at the Department of Energy.” 
The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Thursday, January 18, 2018 in Room 
2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.   
 
The Subcommittee will examine the resources available to small businesses in the energy sector 
through the Department of Energy.  This hearing will analyze the degree to which these 
programs are effective at minimizing confusion regarding participation in the federal contracting 
process and department-specific small business programs. 
 
A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, January 16, 2018 in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Maggie Moore, Professional Staff for the 
Committee, at 202-225-5821. 
 


